

Nursing Board	State/Territory	Medical Board
https://www.abn.alabama.gov/	Alabama	https://www.albme.org/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/boardofnursing	Alaska	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/statemedicalboard
https://www.azbn.gov/	Arizona	https://www.azmd.gov/
https://www.arsbn.org/licensing	Arkansas	https://www.armedicalboard.org/
https://www.rn.ca.gov/	California	https://www.mbc.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing	Colorado	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing	Connecticut	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/	Delaware	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon	District of Columbia (Washington DC)	https://dchealth.dc.gov/bomed
https://floridasnursing.gov/	Florida	https://flboardofmedicine.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45	Georgia	https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/
https://ncsbn.org/Guam.htm	Guam	http://guamlicensing.com/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/	Hawaii	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://ibn.idaho.gov/	Idaho	https://bom.idaho.gov/
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp	Illinois	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/physicians.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm	Indiana	https://www.in.gov/pla/medical.htm
https://nursing.iowa.gov/	Iowa	https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/	Kansas	http://www.ksbha.org/
https://kbn.ky.gov/	Kentucky	https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/	Louisiana	https://www.lsbme.la.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/	Maine	https://www.maine.gov/md/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/	Maryland	https://www.mbp.state.md.us/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing	Massachusetts	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-medicine
https://www.michigan.gov/lara	Michigan	https://www.michigan.gov/lara
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/	Minnesota	https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/	Mississippi	https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp	Missouri	https://pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur	Montana	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx	Nebraska	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery
https://nevadanursingboard.org/	Nevada	http://medboard.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/	New Hampshire	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medicine/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur	New Jersey	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme
https://nmbon.sks.com/	New Mexico	https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/	New York	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/
https://www.ncbon.com/	North Carolina	https://www.ncmedboard.org/
https://www.ndbon.org/	North Dakota	https://www.ndbom.org/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/	Ohio	https://med.ohio.gov/
https://nursing.ok.gov/	Oklahoma	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/	Oregon	https://www.oregon.gov/omb/
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Nursing/	Pennsylvania	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Medicine
https://www.ncsbn.org/13868.htm	Puerto Rico	https://www.fsmb.org/contact-a-state-medical-board/
https://health.ri.gov/nursing	Rhode Island	https://health.ri.gov/for/physicians/
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/	South Carolina	https://llr.sc.gov/med/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/	South Dakota	http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/health/nursing-board/	Tennessee	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professional-boards/me-board
https://www.bon.texas.gov/	Texas	http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html	Utah	https://secure.utah.gov/llv/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/	Vermont	https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/	Virginia	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/
https://www.ncsbn.org/Virgin%20Islands.htm	Virgin Islands	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates
https://www.doh.wa.gov/nurselicensing	Washington	https://wmc.wa.gov/licensing
https://wvrbom.wv.gov/	West Virginia	https://wvrbom.wv.gov/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Nursing/	Wisconsin	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/	Wyoming	http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/